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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

SHERRY LEDAIGS, State Bar No. 131767 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Departn1ent of Justice 
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, California 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, California 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-2078 
Facsitnile: (619) 645-2061 

Attoll1eys for COlnplainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

I(ENNETH HAVEN MENDOZA 
27793 Tierra Vista Road 
Ten1ecula, CA 92592 

Original Phannacist License No. RPH 35053 

Respondent. 

Case No. 98-16483 

OAH No. L-2001-040459 

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND 
DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the 

above-entitled proceedings that the following Inatters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. COlnplainant Patricia F. Harr,is is the Executive Officer of the Board of 

Phannacy. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this Inatter 

by Bill Lockyer, Attorney General of the State of California, by Sherry Ledakis, Deputy 

Attorney General. 

2. Respondent I(enneth I-Iaven Mendoza ("Respondent") is represented in 

this proceeding by attorney Chad Calabria, Esq., whose address is 16133 Ventura Blvd., Ste. 

1270, Encino, CA 91436. 
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3. On or about Dece111ber 11, 1979, the Board of Pharnlacy issued Original 

Phanllacist License NU111ber RPH 35053 to I(enneth Haven Mendoza ("Respondent"). The 

Original Phanllacist License was in full force and effect at all thlles relevant to the charges 

brought and will expire on August 31, 2002, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Accusation No. 98-16483, was filed before the Board ofPhanllacy of the 

Depart111ent of Consu111er Affairs, ("Board"), and is currently pending against Respondent. The 

Accusation, together with all other statutorily required docunlents, was duly served on 

Respondent on May 30, 2001, and Respondent tinlely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the 

Accusation. A copy of Accusation No. 98-16483 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated 

herein by reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

5. Respondent has carefully read and discussed with his counsel the nature of 

the charges and allegations in the Accusation and the effects of this Stipulated S ettlenlent and 

Disciplinary Order. 

6. Respondent is fully aware of his legal rights in this nlatter, including the 

right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation, the right to be represented by 

counsel, at his own expense, the right to confront and cross-exaIlline the witnesses against hinl, 

the right to present evidence and to testify on his own behalf, the right to the issuance of 

subpoenas to conlpel the attendance of witnesses and the production of docunlents, the right to 

reconsideration and cou1i review of an adverse decision, and all other rights accorded by the 

California Ad111inistrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. 

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly and intelligently waives and gives up 

each and every right set f01ih above. 

CULP ABILITY 

8. Respondent ad111its the truth of each and every charge and allegation in the 

Accusation No. 98-16483. 
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9. Respondent agrees that his Original Phannacist License is subj ect to 

disciplil1e as charged in the accusation, and he agrees to be. bound by the Board's in1position of 

discipline as set fOlih in the Order below. 

CONTINGENCY 

10. This stipulation shall be subject to the approval of the Board. Respol1dent 

understands and agrees that the Board of Phannacy's staff and counsel for Con1plainant lnay 

cOlm11unicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlelnent, without notice to 

or participation by Respondent or his counsel. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its 

Order, except for this paragraph the Stipulated Settlen1ent and Disciplinary Order shall be of no 

force or effect, it shall be inadlnissible in any legal action between the pmiies, and the Board 

shall not be disqualified fron1 lllliher action by having considered this n1atter. 

11. The parties agree that facsilnile copies of this Stipulated Settlen1ent and 

Disciplinary Order, including facsin1ile signatures thereto, shall have the Saine force and effect as 

the original Stipulated Settlen1ent and Disciplinary Order and signatures. 

12. In consideration of the foregoing adlnissions and stipulations, the pmiies 

agree that the Board shall, without fUliher notice or fonnal proceeding, issue and enter the 

following Disciplinary Order: 

DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Original Phannacist License NUlnber RPH 

35053 issued to Respondent I(elu1eth Haven Mendoza is revoked. However, the revocation is 

stayed and Respondent's license is suspended under the following tenns and conditions: 

1. ACTUAL SUSPENSION 

License nun1ber RPH 35053, issued to respondent I(elmeth Haven Mendoza is 

currently suspended. Said license shall ren1ain suspended until such tilne as respondent 

successfully cOlnpletes the Phannacist Recovery Progran1, as deten11ined by the Board. If 

Respondent fails to successfully con1plete the Pharn1acist Recovery Progran1 within five (5) 

years of the effective date of this stipulation, his license is auton1atically revoked. 
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2. REHABILITATION PROGRAM 


Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall contact 

the Pharmacist Recovery Progranl for evaluation and shall successfully paliicipate in and 

complete the treatlnent contract and any subsequent addendulns as reconnnended and provided 

by the Pharnlacist Recovery Progrmn and as approved by the Board. The costs for'the 

Pharmacist Recovery Progrmn pmiicipation shall be borne by the respondent. 

3. PETITION FOR TERMINATION OF SUSPENSION 

Upon successful cOlnpletion of the Pharnlacist Recovery Prograln respondent shall 

file a Petition for Ternlination of Suspension before the Board ofPhannacy. Respondent shall 

agree to all and any ternlS and conditions of probation pursuant to the Board's regulatory 

disciplinary guidelines the Board nlay ilnpose at the tinle of his reinstatenlent. 

4. OBEY ALL LAWS 

Respondent shall obey all federal and state laws and regulations substantially 

related or governing the practice of phal"nlacy. 

5. REPORTING TO THE BOARD 

Respondent shall report to the Board or its designee quarterly. The repoli shall be 

nlade either in person or in writing, as directed. If the final report is not Inade as directed, the 

suspension shall be extended autonlatically until such tiIne as the final repoli is nlade. 

6. INTERVIEW WITH THE BOARD 

Upon receipt of reasonable notice, respondent shall appear in person for interviews 

with the Board or its designee upon request at various intervals at a location to be determined 

by the Board or its designee. Failure to appear for a scheduled interview without prior 

notification to Board staff shall be considered a violation of this stipulated settlelnent. 

7. COOPERATION WITH BOARD STAFF 

Respondent shall cooperate with the Board's inspectional progrmn and in the 

Board's nl0nitoring and investigation of the respondent's conlpliance with the ternlS and 

conditions of this stipulated settlelnent. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of 

this stipulated settlenlent. 
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8. PEER REVIEW 


Respondent shall sublnit to peer review as deelned necessary by the Board. 

9. CONTINUING EDUCATION 

Respondent shall provide evidence of effolis to maintain skill and kllowledge as a 

phannacist as directed by the Board. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT OF BOARD COSTS 

Respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution in 

the alnount of $ 3,600.00. Respondent shall nlake paYlnents as determined by his Board 

nl0nitor. 

If respondent fails to pay the costs as specified by the Board and on or before the 

date(s) deternlined by the Board, the Board shall, without affording the respondent notice alld 

the 0PPoliunity to be heard, revoke this stipulated settlelnent and CalTY out the disciplinary order 

that was stayed. 

11. STIPULATION MONITORING COSTS 

Respondent shall pay the costs associated with the Board's Inonitoring of 

respondent's conlpliance with this stipulated settlelnent in an anlount to be deterlllined by the 

Board each alld every yeal' of the stipulated settlelnent. Such costs shall be payable to the Board 

at the end of each year of the stipulated settlenlent. Failure to pay such costs shall be considered 

a violation of this stipulated settlelnent. 

12. STATUS OF LICENSE 

Respondent shall, at all tilnes while suspended, nlaintain a current license with the 

Board, including any period during which suspension is tolled. 

If respondent's license expires by operation of law or otherwise, upon renewal or 

reapplication, respondent's license shall be subject to all of the tenns of this stipulated settlenlent 

not previously satisfied. 

13. NOTIlfICATION OF MAILING/ADDRESS CHANGE 

Within ten (10) days of a change of Inailing address, respondent shall notify the 

Board in writing. 
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14. TOLLING OF STIPULATED SETTLEMENT 

If respondent leaves California to reside or practice outside this state, respondent 

n1ust notify the Board in writing of the dates of depaliure and return within ten (10) days of 

depatiure or return. Periods of residency, or practice outside California shall not apply to 

reduction of the stipulated settlen1ent period. 

It is a violation of this stipulated settlelnent for respondent's settlelnent tenns to 

relnain tolled pursuant to the provisions of this cOlidition for a period exceeding a consecutive 

period of three years. 

15. TOLLING 

If respondent leaves California to reside or practice outside this state, or for any 

period exceeding ten (10), days (including vacation), respondent n1ust notify the Board in writing 

of the dates of depaliure and return. Periods of residency or practice outside the state - or any 

absence exceeding a period often (10) days shall not apply to the reduction of the tern1S of this 

stipulated settlen1ent. 

Respondent shall not practice phannacy upon returning to this state until 

notification by the Board the period of suspension has been con1pleted, respondent has 

successfully cOlnpleted the Phannacist Recovery Progran1 and has successfully petitioned for 

reinstatelnent of his license. 

16. VIOLATION OF THE TERMS OF THIS STIPULATED 

SETTLEMENT 

If respondent violates the tenns of this stipulated settlelnent in any respect, the 

Board, after giving respondent notice and an opportunity to be heard, Inay revoke this stipulated 

settlelnent and carry out the disciplinary order which was stayed. If a petition to revoke this 

stipulated settlelnent or an accusation is filed against respondent during his suspension, the 

Board shall have continuing jurisdiction, at1d the period of suspension shall be extended, lU1tii the 

petition to revoke, or the accusation is heard and decided. If respondent has not cOlnplied with 

any term or condition of this stipulated settlelnent, the Board shall have continuing jurisdiction 

over respondent, and respondent's suspension shall autOlnatically be extended until all terms and 
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conditions have been n1et or the Board has. taken other action as deelned appropriate to treat the 

failure to comply as a violation of the stipulated settlement, or to tenninate the stipulated 

settlen1ent, and to hnpose the penalty which was stayed. 

17. COMPLETION OF THE TERMS OF THIS STIPULATED 

SETTLEMENT 

Upon successful cOlnpletion of the tenns of this stipulated settlelnent, respondent's 

license will be fully restored. 

ACCEPTANCE 

I have carefully read the above Stipulated Settlelnent and, Disciplinary Order and have 

fully discussed the tenns and conditions and other Inatters contained therein with Iny attorney 

Chad Calabria, Esq., I understand the effect this stipUlation will have on Iny Original Phannacist 

License No. RPH 35053. I enter into this Stipulated Settlement voluntarily, knowingly and 

intelligently and agree to be bound by the Disciplinary Order and Decision of the Board of 

Pharn1acy. I fmiher agree that a facshnile copy of this Stipulated Settlelnent and Disciplinary 
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OTdl~r, including facsimile copies of signatures, may be used with the same force and effect as 


the originals, ')! 

DATED: 
 B??-t--!n-..:::....~-\-.(__ 

APPROVAL OF FORM AND CONTENT 


( have read and ftllly discussed with Respondent Kenlleth Haven Mendoza the tenns and 


conditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlenlent and Disciplinary 


Order. 1approve i:ts form and content. 


DATBD: -zp -4() \ 


c~ ·~B A~ESQ. 
Attorney for Respondent 

~NDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is her.eby respectfully 

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Departntent of Con.sumer Affairs. 

DATED: ¥+ 131 ~c.1 . 
BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
ofthe State ofCalifomia 

~L~---------
Deputy Attorney General 

Attorneys for Complainant 

,';", 
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BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

KENNETH HAVEN MENDOZA 
27793 Tierra Vista Road 
Tenlecula, CA 92592 

Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 35053 
Respondent. 

Case No. 2383' 


OAH No. L-2001-040459 


DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached StipUlated Settlelnent and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the Board of 

Pharnlacy of the DepartInent of Consmner Affairs, as its Decision in the above entitled 111atter. 

This Decision shall beconle effective 011 January 11, 2002 

His so ORDERED December 12,2001 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
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BILL LOCKYE~ Attorney General 
of the State of Califc'rlJ.ia 

SHERRYLEDAKtS,StateBarNo.131767 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, California 92101 " 

P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, California 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-2078 
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

KENNETH HAVEN MENDOZA 
27793 Tierra Vista Road 
Temecula, CA 92592 

Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 35053 

Respondent. 

Case No. 98-16483 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. Harris ("Complainant") brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phannacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about December 11, 1979, the Board of Phannacy issued Original 

Pharmacist License Number RPH 35053 to Kenneth Haven Mendoza ("Respondent"). The 

Original Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges 

brought herein and will expire on August 31, 2002, unless renewed. 

3. On Aprii'25, 2001, Administrative Law Judge, Stephen Hjelt, from the 

Office of Administrative Hearings, San Diego, signed an Interim Order of Suspension 
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immediately' suspending Responaent's license to practice pharmacy. The Petition, Memorandum 

of Points and Authorities, Exhibits and Declarations were sent to Respondent via overnight 

express mail on April 25, 2001. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy ("Board"), 

under the authority of the following sections of the Business and Professions Code ("Code"). 

5. Section 4300 of the Code states: 


"(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked. 


"(b) The board shall discipline the holder of any license issued by the board, 


whose default has been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and found 

guilty, by any of the following methods: 


"(1) Suspending judgment. 


"(2) Placing him or her upon probation. 


"(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one year. 

"(4) Revoking his or her license. 

"(5) Taking any other action in relation to disciplining him or her as the board in 

its discretion may deem proper. 

" 

"Ce) The proceedings under this article shall be conducted in accordance with 

Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) ofPart 1 of Division 3 of the Government 

Code, and the board shall have all the powers granted therein. The action shall be fmal, 

except that the propriety of the action is subject to review by the superior court pursuant 

to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure." 

" " 

6. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

"The Board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct. .. . Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, 

any of the following: 
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"ea) Gross Immorality. 

n 

fI(C) Gross Negligence. 

" 

itCh) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any 

dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous 

or injurious to oneself, to a person holding a license under Chapter 9 (commencing with 

Section 4000) of the Business and Professions Code, or to any other person or to the 

public, or to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety 

to the public the practice authorized by the license. 

" 

"Ck) The conviction of more than one misdemeanor or any felony involving the 

use, consumption, or self-administration of any dangerous drug or alcoholic beverage, or 

any combination of those substances. 

n(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties of a licensee under Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 4000) of the Business 

and Professions Code. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regUlating 

controlled substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled 

substances or dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. 

In all other cases, the record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact 

that the conviction occurred. The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding 

the commission of the crime, in order to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a 

conviction not involving controlled substances or dangerous drugs, to detennine if the 

conviction is of an offense substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties 

of a licensee under Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 4000) of the Business and 

Professions Code. A plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo 
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contendere is deemed to De a conviction within the meaning of this provision. The board 

may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has 

been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made suspending the 

imposition of sentence,)rrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of the 

Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of 

not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, 

or indictment. 

" " 

7. Section 490 of the Code states: 

"A board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has 

been convicted of a crime, if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, 

functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the license was issued. A 

conviction within the meaning of this section means a plea or verdict of guilty or a 

conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. Any action which a board is permitted to 

take following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the time for appeal 

has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an order 

granting probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a 

subsequent order under the provisions of Section 1203.4 of the Penal Code." 

8. Section 493 of the Code states: 

"Notwithstanding any other provision of law, in a proceeding conducted by a 

board within the department pursuant to law to deny an application for a license or to 

suspend or revoke a license or otherwise take disciplinary action against a person who 

holds a license, upon the ground that the applicant or the licensee has been convicted of a 

crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties of the licensee in 

question, the record of conviction of the crime shall be conclusive evidence of the fact 

that the conviction occurred, but only of that fact, and the board may inquire into the 

circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime in order to fix the degree of 
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discipline or to determmeifthe conviction is substantially related to the qualifications, 

functions, and duties of the licensee in question...." 

9. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may 

request the administra~ive law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a 

violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs 

of the investigation and enforcement of the case. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Gross Immorality and Gross Negligence) 

10. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 430I(a) 

and (c) in that respondent committed gross immorality and gross negligence when he self-

administered controlled substances and or alcoholic beverages to such an extent that he presented 

a danger to the public; he sustained two convictions for driving under the influence of alcohol; he 

left the scene of an accident; he drove with a suspended license; and he failed to follow through 

with any type of substance abuse and or alcohol treatment program. The circumstances are as 

follows: 

A. On February 24, 1998, respondent sustained his first conviction for 

driving under the influence of alcohol. 

B. In March of 1998, respondent was involved in a traffic accident 

involving another vehicle. Immediately following the accident, respondent left the scene 

on foot. When he was detained by an officer, the officer noticed the smell of alcohol on 

respondent's breath and the signs and symptoms of respondent being under the influence 

of alcohol and or drugs. Respondent was administ~red field sobriety tests which he 

failed. He was arrested and placed into custody. 

C. On or about March 31, 1998, respondent was charged with violating 

Vehicle Code Sections 23152(a) and (b), with a prior conviction (driving under the 

influence of alcohol and or drugs, driving with a blood alcohol level above .08, (2.5) and 

having a prior conviction for driving under the influence),Vehic1e Cod~ section 20002(a) 

(hit and run) and Vehicle Code Section 14601.S(a) (driving with a suspended license). 
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D. On or-about March 31, 1998, respondent pled guilty to violating 

Vehicle Code section 23152(a) (driving while under the influence of alcohol/drugs) with 

a prior conviction, and to reckless driving. 

E. On or about December 1, 1999, Patricia Harris, Executive Officer of 

the Pharmacy Board sent a letter to respondent notifying him of the Board's investigation 

into his convictions for driving under the influence of alcohol and reckless driving. In 

that letter, Ms. Harris referred respondent to the Pharmacist Recovery Program for 

enrollment. She explained that if he enrolled and successfully completed all requirements 

of the program, the Board's investigation would be closed. Respondent has failed to 

enroll in, or complete any recovery program. 

F. On October 4, 2000, another letter was sent to respondent by the Board 

requiring him to contact the Managed Health Network (Diversion Program) (MI-IN) 

within 15 days of receipt of the letter. 

G. After the 15 day deadline, Respondent contacted MHN on the 

telephone on three occasions. During at least two of these telephone conversations, 

respondent's speech was slurred and he appeared to be under the influence of alcohol or 

drugs, therefore, the intake process could not be completed. 

H. During the fourth telephone call, respondent was confronted with his 

drinking and or drug problem and advised to stop working. Respondent refused. 

1. Respondent's continued use of substances and the position he holds as a 

pharmacist is unsafe and places the public at risk. 

1. V. M., respondent's co-worker at Longs Drug Store, Escondido, 

observed the smell of alcohol on respondent's breath several times between October and 

December of2000. Her declaration was signed on December 28,2000. 

K. S. S., another co-worker at Longs Drug Store, Escondido observed the 

smell of alcohol on respondent's breath on several occasions between October and 

December of2000. Her declaration was signed on December 28,2000. 
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L. G.L., athird co-worker at Longs Drug, Escondido observed alcohol on 

respondent's breath from the time he first began working at Longs. She has also 

noticed his concentration level has diminished. 

M. On..April 17, 2001, respondent called in sick to work at Longs, 

Escondido. P .C., the Pharmacy Area Supervisor, called respondent on the telephone to 

discuss when he would be returning to work. During that conversation, Mr. Mendoza's 

speech was slurred, he was incoherent and sounded as ifhe were under the influence. 

When Mr. C. asked respondent for the name of his recovery program, respondent 

admitted he is not enrolled in any program and is not currently in treatment. 

N. As of Tuesday, April 24, 2001, respondent appeared to be intoxicated; 

and he was not enrolled in any treatment program. 

O. On April 24, 2001, respondent was tenninated from his employment at 

Longs Drug Stores due to his apparent impaired condition and his inability to show proof 

of enrollment into any treatment program. 

P. On April 25, 2001, Administrative Law Judge, Stephen Hjelt, issued an 

interim suspension order, suspending respondent's license due to the danger respondent 

represents to the public. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Self-administration of Controlled Substances/Alcohol) 

11. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301(h) in 

that he has self-administered drugs and or alcohol to such a degree as to represent a danger to the 

public, as alleged above in paragraphs lOA through and including paragraph lOP. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of More Than One Misdemeanor) 

12. Respondentis subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301(k) 

in that he has sustained more than one misdemeanor conviction, as alleged above in paragraphs 

lOA through and including paragraph lOP. 
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FOuRTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Substantially Related Crimes) 

13. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301(1) 

and Code section 490, in that he sustained two misdemeanor convictions that are substantially 

related to his duties, functions and responsibilities of a practicing pharmacist, as set forth above 

in paragraphs lOA through and including paragraph lOP. Respondent's profession as a 

pharmacist requires good judgment, the ultimate attention to detail, concentration and focus for 

the protection and health and safety of his patients. Respondent's convictions for driving under 

the influence of alcohol, his leaving the scene of an accident, his driving with a suspended 

license and his failure to enter and complete a treatment program are all evidence of his poor 

judgment, ability to concentrate, focus and maintain attention to his job responsibilities. His 

convictions also display a disregard for human health and safety. Further, given his addiction 

problems to controlled substances and or alcohol, respondent cannot be trusted to appropriately 

dispense controlled substances as a pharmacist. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that· a hearing be held on the matters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Phannacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Original Phannacist License Nwnber RPH 

35053, issued to Kenneth Haven Mendoza; 

2. Ordering Kenneth Haven Mendoza to pay the Board of Pharmacy the 

reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and 

Professions Code section 125.3; 
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3. Taking sUCh other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: S 1~41o I 
• 

PATRICIA F. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 

2Accusation.wpt 9128/00 

sIl May 1,2001 
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